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Date: 4/20/2022 
 
 
Subject: Multi listing and Use of Lambda62 (module model#) documentations and FCC 
reports (modular FCC ID: P9OLAMDA62) 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
 
Dear Sir or Madam:  
 
RF Solutions authorizes integrator/customer Heat-Timer Corp. to multi-list our product 
LAMBDA62’s FCC ID ( FCC ID: P9OLAMADA62, granted on 8/31/2020) under the Heat- 
Timer Corp.'s FCC ID:  QPI-RFMODULE02,  with the condition that there is no change in 
the design, circuitry, or construction. The original test results continue to be representative 
of and applicable to this equipment." 
 
RF Solutions authorizes integrator/customer Heat-Timer Corp. to use the Lambda62 
construction documentation (schematics, BOM, Block diagrams, etc.) and the FCC 
reports, that must remain permanently confidential, for FCC certification of their RF 
MODULE02 (900371-00) product with new FCC ID: QPI-RFMODULE02. 
 
Heat-Timer Corp. may use modular test reports along with all necessary documentation 
pertinent to RF Solutions radio module Lambda62 and is authorized to use the company 
name “RF Solutions”, product name “Lambda62” solely for the certification process of RF 
MODULE02 (900371-00) which have the RF Solution’s Lambda62 embedded.  
 
The Test Reports supplied by RF Solution to the FCC for our submission for grant are still 
representative of Lambda62 manufactured today.  
 
 
If you have any questions or concerns feel free to contact me.  
 
Yours Faithfully 
 

 
 
John Fairall 
Director 
 
 
 
 

 

 




